
04/24/97, 15:59 FAX @002

LAW OFFICES
HOUSEMAN, FEIND, GALLO & MALLOY

1214 THIRTEENTH AVENUE
Ralph E. Houscman POST OFFICE BOX 104 TELETHONE

Robert L. Feind. Jr. GRAJFTON, WISCONSIN 53024-0104 (414) 377.0600
John M. Gallo FACSIMILE
Paul V. Malloy (414) 377-6080

Michael P. Herbrand April 24, 1997
Jane E. Miller

VIA FACSIMILE
608-283-2275

Mr. Charles V. Sweeney
Attorney at Law
Michael, Best & Friedrich
Firstar Plaza
One S. Pinckney Street
P.O. Box 1806
Madison, WI 53701-1806

Dear Buck:

Pursuant to the conversation we had this morning, I am
enclosing a copy of all of the information that I have regarding
the Manchester Drive situation. The Village's first substantive
contact with the issue occurred last Wednesday when we met with
representatives of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
and the property owners located on Manchester Drive. I have
enclosed the sign in sheet and ray handwritten notes outlining the
conversations. Also enclosed is the proposal that we received
from Art Harrington as well as ciorreBpondence that I received
from him today. The DNR's response to Mr. Harrington is also
enclosed. Also enclosed is the proposal that we received from
Art Harrington as well as correspondence that I received from him
today. The DNR's response to Mr. Harrington/s proposal is also
enclosed.

I apologize that this is getting to you Xate. I will see
you at about 5:15 so that we caa discuss this a little bit before
we go to the meeting. :

Very truly yours,

:HOUSEMAN, FEIND, GALLO & MALLOY:

Paul V. Mall'oy
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